(Requestar's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(CityfState/Zip/Phone #)

[ pokue [ war [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

1000135 136

HIIRANARAI]

900163939529

‘/IS,IO




N Page 1 of |

Lilliston, Melinda

From: Wynn Hazen [whazen@hazengroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 3:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Stacia Teegardin

Subject: FW: Address Change

/1/@(

. /
To Whom It May Concern: 5 //\\‘/e
/ e Ofo

Please note the address change for our corporation. We moved the office from Brandon to Venice.

Please change the address for )
Hazen Group, Inc. — Federal ID #35-2027257 (50
o

OLD ADDRESS: ‘5

312 E. Bloomingdale Avenue
Branden, FL 33571 /@J

5

NEW ADDRESS:

4130 Woodmere Park Boulevard
Suite 10

Venice, FL 34293

Please let Stacia Teegardin (email address above or at 813-982-4018) or me know if you have any questions.

Wynn Hazen

Hazen Group, Inc.
Office 813-582-4010
Cell 317-797-7955

Hazen Group, Inc.
4130 Woodmere Park Boulevard
Suite 10

Venice, Fiorida 34293
www.hazengroup.com

Phone: B13-661-9600

Fax: 813-982-4020

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intanded recipient, please contact Hazen Group, Inc. at 813-661-9600 and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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